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November 14, 2013

VIA E-MAIL and ESTTA

Yong Oh (Richard) Kim, Esq. E-mail: Richard.Kim2@uspto.gov
Interlocutory Attorney

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Madison East, Concourse Level Room C 55

600 Dulany Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

Tel: (571) 272-7326

Re:  Emanuel Ungaro Italia S.r.l. v. The Trustee of the Diva Stuff Trust
Courtney L. Nadeau — Opposition No. 91/212,590 (Our Ref: C13652256)

Dear Mr. Kim:

Further to your e-mail earlier today, as counsel of record for Opposer, I am
available on the following dates and times to participate in the requested
Discovery/Settlement Conference and can be reached at 212-708-1920:

Tuesday, November 19 at 11:00 a.m.
Tuesday, November 19 at 2:00 p.m.
Wednesday, November 20 at 11:00 a.m.

We understand from the enclosed letter, which you were copied on, that Attorney
J.P. Nadeau is available on these dates and times and intends to represent Applicant,
although Attorney George S. Robinson, IV is the attorney of record who has appeared. I
am copying George S. Robinson, IV under the circumstances.

Kindly let us know which of the aforementioned dates is acceptable.

Respectfully, Vi

Calylff. A

Ralph H. Cathcart
Attorney for Opposer
RHC/rmr
Enclosure

224 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60604 = 5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90036
1727 King Street, Suite 105 Alexandria, Virginia 22314
1-2 Bolt Court, London EC4A 3DQ, England » Dachauerstrasse 37, 80335 Munich, German



LADAS & PARRY 11r
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LaAw
Yong Oh (Richard) Kim, Esq. Page 2
November 14, 2013

ek VIA E-MAIL and FIRST CLASS MAIL
J.P. Nadeau, Esq. E-mail: jpnadeaulaw(@aol.com
George S. Robinson, IV, Esq. E-mail: grobinson@?2rlaw.com
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CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMISSION

I, Reinaldo M. Roa, hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing LETTER TO
INTERLOCUTORY ATTORNEY ELIZABETH A. DUNN is being electronically
transmitted to the United States Patent and Trademark Office on the date indicated
below:

Dated: November 14, 2013 e = 41// %\

Reinaldo M. Roa

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Reinaldo M. Roa, hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing LETTER TO
INTERLOCUTORY ATTORNEY ELIZABETH A. DUNN was served via first class
mail, postage prepaid, to the following person:

J.P. Nadeau, Esq.

J.P. Nadeau Professional Offices
507 State Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel: (603) 556-0110
E-mail; ipnadeaulaw(@aol.com

George S. Robinson, IV, Esq.
Robinson Robinson LLC

39 N. Main Street, Suite 101
Bel Air, MD 21014-8844

Tel: (443) 371-7248
E-mail: grobinson@?2rlaw.com

Dated: November 14, 2013 ﬁuﬂﬂf«%

Reinaldo M. Roa




J.P. Nadeau Professional Offices

507 State Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Tel: (603) 436-0110 Fax: (603) 436-5200
JPNadeauLaw@aol.com

November 14, 2013

Ralph H. Catheart, Esquire SENT VIA E-MAIL ONLY
Ladas & Parry LLP E-Mail: rcathcart@ladas.com
1040 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10018-3738
Tel: (212) 708-1920

Re:  Emanuel Ungaro Italia S.r.l. v. The Trustee of the Diva Stuff Trust
Courtney L. Nadeau — Opposition No. 91-212,590 (Your Ref: C13652256)

Dear Attorney Cathcart,

Your Novémber 12, 2013 letter to me and Attorney George S. Robinson, IV, as well as your letter that same day
to Attorney Elizabeth A. Dunn, Interlocutory Attorney, are acknowledged.

I apologize for the form of Respondent’s Answer and will take immediately measures to file a corrected
Answer.

We appreciate your cooperation in seeking to resolve this without the need for unnecessary motions. Of the
times you proposed for conferencing with the Board, anyone of the following three (3) would work for us:

Tuesday, November 19™ at 11:00AM
Tuesday, November 19" at 2:00PM
Wednesday, November 20 at 11:00AM

It appears that Attorney Yong Oh Kim is the Interlocutory Attorney handling this matter. Please advise attorney
Kim of the date and time you select from the above and please inform him that I will handle the conference for

the Applicant and my contact number is 603-436-0110.

Very Truly Yours,
‘P. Nadeau
Ce:  Yong Oh (Richard) Kim, Esq. E-mail: Richard. Kim2@USPTO.GOV
George S. Robinson, IV, Esq. E-mail: grobinson@Z2rlaw.com
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